REQUEST FOR VARIANCE TO ENCROACH REVISED 2-1-25

DATE: PERMIT #

TO: Rayburn Country Association - Environmental Control Committee
FROM:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE TO ENCROACH

SECTION # LOT #

We, the owner of the property described above, formally request to encroach into the setback(s) as described below:

REQUESTING FRONT SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ves [ | no [

ENCROACHMENT DISTANCE

REASON FOR REQUEST

REQUESTING REAR SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ves [ | no [

ENCROACHMENT DISTANCE

REASON FOR REQUEST

REQUESTING LEFT SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ves [ | no [

ENCROACHMENT DISTANCE

REASON FOR REQUEST

REQUESTING RIGHT SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ves [ | no [

ENCROACHMENT DISTANCE

REASON FOR REQUEST

I understand that this is a one time variance approval to encroach for this specific reason
and that any other encroachment into the setback(s) in the future will require another variance.
| have attached a drawing showing the requested encroachment

LANDOWNER NAME (PRINTED) LANDOWNER NAME (SIGNATURE)

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL COMMITTEE APPROVING SIGNATURES

Environmental Control Committee Member Environmental Control Committee Member

Environmental Control Committee Member Environmental Control Committee Member

Environmental Control Committee Member



